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Donna Ortelle, R.N., M.S.N.
Section Chief
Healthcare Quality and Safety
Facility Licensing and Investigations Section
Phone 860-509-7520
Email donna.ortelle@ct.gov

 
From: Ortelle, Donna 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:13 AM
To: Cass, Barbara <Barbara.Cass@ct.gov>; Davis, Cheryl <Cheryl.Davis@ct.gov>; Newton, Susan
<Susan.Newton@ct.gov>
Subject: RE: Greenwich Hospital - Returning to normal licensed bed capacity effective 2/15/2022
[not-secure]
 

Here is a correction from Jessie:
 
Good Morning Donna,
 
Thank you for the crosscheck.  I miss typed the Census.   Greenwich Hospital’s
Inpatient Census for today is 150.
Sorry for the confusion.
 
 

Donna Ortelle, R.N., M.S.N.
Section Chief
Healthcare Quality and Safety
Facility Licensing and Investigations Section
Phone 860-509-7520
Email donna.ortelle@ct.gov

 
From: Ortelle, Donna 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:17 AM
To: Riemer, Jessie <Jessie.Riemer@bpthosp.org>; Cass, Barbara <Barbara.Cass@ct.gov>; Davis,
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Cheryl <Cheryl.Davis@ct.gov>; Newton, Susan <Susan.Newton@ct.gov>
Cc: Vickers, Victoria <Victoria.DahlVickers@ynhh.org>
Subject: RE: Greenwich Hospital - Returning to normal licensed bed capacity effective 2/15/2022
[not-secure]
 

Jessie,
 
Can you confirm that the inpatient, not including the ED patients, is 250 since
the licensed capacity is only 206. So the census is over capacity? Thank you
 

Donna Ortelle, R.N., M.S.N.
Section Chief
Healthcare Quality and Safety
Facility Licensing and Investigations Section
Phone 860-509-7520
Email donna.ortelle@ct.gov

 
From: Riemer, Jessie <Jessie.Riemer@bpthosp.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:49 AM
To: Cass, Barbara <Barbara.Cass@ct.gov>; Ortelle, Donna <Donna.Ortelle@ct.gov>; Davis, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Davis@ct.gov>; Newton, Susan <Susan.Newton@ct.gov>
Cc: Vickers, Victoria <Victoria.DahlVickers@ynhh.org>
Subject: RE: Greenwich Hospital - Returning to normal licensed bed capacity effective 2/15/2022
Importance: High
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning,
 
As the Governor’s Executive Order allowing for a temporary increase in licensed capacity expires
today, 2/15/2022, please be advised that Greenwich Hospital has returned to operating within our
licensed bed capacity of 206.
 
Greenwich Hospital’s inpatient census today is 250.
 
Please let me know if any additional information is needed.
 
Thank you,
 
Jessie
 
Jessie Riemer, MSN, RN, CPHQ
Director
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Accreditation & Regulatory Affairs
Bridgeport Hospital and Greenwich Hospital

Phone: 203-863-4641
Fax: 203-863-4685
Cell: 203-645-9524
Email: jessie.riemer@greenwichhospital.org
 

 
 
 

From: Riemer, Jessie 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:18 PM
To: 'Cass, Barbara' <Barbara.Cass@ct.gov>; 'Ortelle, Donna' <Donna.Ortelle@ct.gov>; Davis, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Davis@ct.gov>; Newton, Susan <Susan.Newton@ct.gov>
Cc: Vickers, Victoria <Victoria.DahlVickers@ynhh.org>
Subject: FW: Temporary Licensed Bed Increase - Greenwich Hospital
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Greenwich Hospital submitted a request to the Office of Health Strategy today for 19 additional
temporary licensed beds to manage the COVID surge (see attached).  This increase of 19 beds is
reflective of the 19 beds approved as alternative care spaces by the DPH on 1/6/2022. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Jessie Riemer, MSN, RN, CPHQ
Director
 
Accreditation & Regulatory Affairs
Bridgeport Hospital and Greenwich Hospital

Phone: 203-863-4641
Fax: 203-863-4685
Cell: 203-645-9524
Email: jessie.riemer@greenwichhospital.org
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From: Topalian, Jeryl <Jeryl.Topalian@YNHH.ORG> 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:12 PM
To: daniel.csuka@ct.gov; Brian Carney (brian.carney@ct.gov) <brian.carney@ct.gov>
Cc: Riemer, Jessie <Jessie.Riemer@bpthosp.org>; Vickers, Victoria <Victoria.DahlVickers@ynhh.org>;
ENRIGHT, KATIE <KATIE.ENRIGHT@YNHH.ORG>
Subject: Temporary Licensed Bed Increase - Greenwich Hospital
 
Good afternoon Dan and Brian –
 
The attached CON COVID-19 Waiver Request Form was posted to the CON portal today.   Greenwich
Hospital has experienced increased census and has requested to add 19 additional temporary
licensed beds to manage this COVID surge, while maintaining all other services.  No temporary
suspension of services is sought. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards,
Jeryl
 
 
Jeryl Topalian, MS PMP
Director, Strategy & Regulatory Planning

Office of Strategy Management
200 Orchard Street, Rm 404C
New Haven, CT 06511

Phone: 203-688-5721
Cell: 203-215-7872
Email: Jeryl.Topalian@ynhh.org

 

This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be
privileged and confidential. If you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential
manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.
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